Department of Public Works
City Engineering Division 608 266 4751

Principal Engineers
Michael R. Dailey, P.E.

Robert F. Phillips, P.E. Christina M. Bachmann, P.E.
City Engineer John S. Fahmey, P.E.
City-C v Build ) 115 Gregory T. Fries, P.E.
ity-County Building, Room R
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard Jez,ﬁﬁg‘gf’ﬁ,g‘ﬁ?n‘ﬂaﬁ':fégg
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 James C. Whitney, ALA.
608 264 9275 FAX .
1 866 704 2315 Textnet el M, Cryan
GIS Manager

David A. Davis, R.L.S.

Financial Officer
Steven B. Danner-Rivers

TO: Individuals and groups interested in the draft 2011 Stormwater Hydrogeologist
Utility Capital Budget o Brynn Bemis

FROM: Robert F. Phillips, P.E. — City Enginee
RE: Public Hearing on the proposed budget™
[ would like to extend an invitation to parties interested in stormwater issues (flood
control/water quality/lake levels...) to attend a hearing being held at the Board of Public

Works meeting on September 22, 2010.

At this meeting, Engineering staff will make a brief (15 minute) presentation on the budget
and will be present to answer questions.

The hearing wilt be held as follows:

DATE - Wednesday, September 22, 2010
TIME - 7:00 P.M.
LOCATION — Room 201 of the City/County Building
210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd.
Madison, WI 53703
If you are interested in reviewing the budget prior to that meeting please go to the following
link:

http://www. cityofmadison.com/comptroller/documents/2011CapBud/cin53s.pdf

If you have questions please contact Greg Fries, of my staff, at 608-267-1199 or
afries@cityofmadison.com
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